

Face2Face Coalition Meeting Minutes

April: 4/26/2023- 9 am to 10 am

Attendance: Meghan Boarts, Kat Pappas, Dana McPhaden, Victoria Payne, Kim Peck, Jess Hutchings, Lindsay Lorigo, Kristen Mazur, KaliSUpple, Dan Webb, Paul Hutchings, Amy Klube, Sharon Loughran, Sarah Sterlace, Aylwyn Pelletreau, Colleen Kumiega. Frank Scarpinato

Take it to the Box Campaign.

- Presented to OPCAC Senior Community-handed out bookmarks, magnets, etc.
- Gave West Seneca Senior Center signs, magnets, etc. had a box set up on Saturday.
- Presenting again at OPCAC- Thursday, April 27th, to 100+
- Still have leftover signs if anyone is still interested.

Youth Leadership Summit

- Follow Up
- Thoughts from those who attended?
 - More descriptive on the activities to do for teachers and students
 - Some of the kids were asking, "Why are we here?"
 - Timing of some of the activities, seeing which activities need more time and less so that they stay active and moving.

Safe Storage Campaign-edibles

- Flyers, signs, billboards, etc.?
 - Look into our campaign that is related to the issues that are more school-centered
 - Use the word Cannabis rather than Marijuana.
 - Meghan showed a quick flyer she made for WS on edibles based on a NYS flyer.
 - Couple more images of the products, see the different delivery methods

East Aurora Music Festival-June 10th

- ITAC
 - Participating in an untraditional way
 - Making it very clear that this space is entirely drug and alcohol-free to keep it a proper safe space for youth
 - Youth and more family oriented
 - Hamlin Park, a few blocks from Main Street
 - drinks, snacks, and bands that did not make the main stage
 - Help to promote that there can have fun without alcohol.

- 1 to 5 or 6 pm to avoid the clash of the evening rush
- Security monitoring potential teenagers under the influence?
- Safe space for everyone
 - Drug and alcohol-free
- Volunteers
 - Help set up and be there
 - Keep a safe and healthy environment
- Youth participation
 - Coalition Members to help encourage youth participation and get them involved.
- Contact Meghan or ITAC's Sarah and Allie for any extra information.

AD in the Bills Yearbook

- \$2300
- We can make the AD pretty much anything we wanted
- Should we pursue it again?
- Get two free tickets to the Sabres, a ticket giveaway last year
- It goes out into the community rather quickly, like OP
- Keep the coalition updated on the design for the AD, which won't go out until later this year

Logo

- Logo submissions-summit
- Working toward making the new logo.
- Using the words community, youth, mindfulness, and more to get that name and the logo to help stop confusion with programming through KED
- A survey will be submitted, and vote on favorites so we can get the winner their 50-dollar Amazon gift card.

Walk for Kids-May 13th

- Coalition Fundraising Team
- We would like participants from each school.
- 2-3 schools with 60 people signing up
- The event hasn't been held since 2018, so contacts are spaced out. Trying to get some more.
- Asking Coalition for support and participants, community service credits
- Meghan will send out link and information to the Coalition

CLYDE Survey

- Week of May 19th- Orchard Park & West Seneca, 8th, 10th, 12th
- Data & Evaluation Committee Meeting- need to schedule.
- Getting data back hopeful pretty quickly, so get that presenting back to the schools and get everyone access to this information.
- Adult survey based on how the youth survey goes

Next Meeting: May 17th-9 am